
BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION     AMOUNT 

  
NEW SOLICITATIONS 

 
 
 

3763 UPGRADE OF TARGET RETRIEVAL SYSTEM AT 
LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY GUN RANGE 
 
Meggitt Training Systems, Inc. 
Suwanee, GA 

$118,200.00 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: Interim District President Colleen Smith 
 

DATE:  December 16, 2014 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Request for Proposal 3763 – 
Upgrade of Target Retrieval System at Law Enforcement 
Academy Gun Range. 
 

SCOPE: Purchase of target retrieval system upgrade.  Funding of 
$114,400 is provided through award of a Carl Perkins Grant for 
the purchase of a target retrieval system upgrade.    
 

RESPONSES: Five (5) vendors viewed the bid package, two (2) responded.  
 

COMPARISON: See attached.  
 

RECOMMENDATION: Meggitt Training Systems Inc. 
Suwanee, GA 
 

$118,200.00 
 
 
 

JUSTIFICATION: Low bid. 
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

Law Enforcement Academy 

 


